

NOV 4 1971

The University of Iowa  
ATTN: Mr. William H. Tessler  
University Health Physicist  
Iowa City, Iowa 52242

Gentlemen:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of October 27, 1971, concerning a possible overexposure at the University of Iowa and requesting an extension of the thirty-day reporting requirement of 10 CFR 20.403. Your proposal to submit your report by November 24, 1971, is acceptable to us.

We understand that the possible exposure to which you refer was that reported by you on September 27, 1971, by telephone to our Region III Compliance Office and which was the subject of an investigation by that office. You will receive further correspondence concerning the investigation from that office.

Very truly yours,

Lawrence B. Low, Director  
Division of Compliance

bcc: PDR )  
HSIC )  
SLR ) w/cpy ltr 10-27-71  
BML:198 )  
A.Gimbrasso )

CO:III  
DR Control File

CO  
GVHoy:lbs

CO  
KH:mgm lkan

CO  
LD Low

11-3-71

NOV 5 1971

8805060179 880426  
PDR FOIA  
ALBRECHT87-23 PDR